

# TINGWALL, WHITENESS AND WEISDALE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

## Minute of the meeting on Tuesday 10 January 2017 in Tingwall Primary School at 7pm

<b>Present</b>	Stephen Simmons Linda Tulloch	Keith Willis Johan Adamson
<b>Ex-officio</b>	Cllr David Sandison	
<b>Apologies</b>	Cllr F Robertson Cllr T Smith Cllr V Wishart	Roselyn Fraser Darren Silver
<b>In attendance</b>	Eva Ganson Clerk	

Stephen Simmons chaired the meeting.

### 3.00 Minute of the meeting on Tuesday 29 November 2016

The minutes were agreed as a correct record by Linda Tulloch seconded by Keith Willis.

### 3.01 Matters arising from the minute

Reply had been received regarding the Cova road issues.  
The cattle grid at Brunt Hamarsland road has been replaced.

### 4.00 Police Report

No report to note.

### 5.00 Finance

#### 5.01 Financial Update

Eva gave an update on finances to members.

#### Unadopted Roads Grant Scheme

One grant waiting which will be paid for this financial year.

It was agreed unanimously that the Unadopted Roads Scheme will no longer operate as the scheme cannot meet demand of roads in the area due lack of budget.

An advert will be placed in the Shetland Times stating this for next financial year.

### 6.00 Project Grant Applications

Tingwall Hall applied for funding as part of the refurbishment. This will be granted.

### 7.00 Correspondence

Several items had been sent out to members.

**7.01 Broadband letter**

A reply was received from Development Service re broadband in the Community Council area, and forwarded to members.

**8.00 SIC – Roads Report**

No current report to hand.

**9.00 Planning Applications**

2016/037/MAR and 2016/038/MAR received no comments.

**10.0 Councillors Reports**

Cllr Sandison reported no meetings of SIC due to the recent holidays. However, budget setting is still in progress, while they await the outcome of negotiations on taking responsibility for the running of internal ferries, this decision is due this month. The budget overall has been cut by 5%, and there is a challenge ahead to find that amount on top of what has already been removed.

He had made another visit to the new Anderson High School which is on target and is an impressive very safe working environment.

**11.0 AOCB**

**Essy bins**

Keith wished to advise that the essy boxes have suffered with the recent bad weather over the festive season. He had asked about purchasing galvanised bins, but was advised against that as the SIC are going to change the refuse collection system, but there are no answers as to how this will be achieved.

**Date of Next Meeting**

Next Community Council meeting is set for Tuesday 28 February 2017 at 7pm in Tingwall Primary School.

12.3



11

